Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 14 October 2022 9:33 AM

To: 'LEE Axel’; HO Winnie

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for : SJT8162P

Dear Winnie,

The market value for SIT 8162P is $41k-$45k (Est) as at Oct 2022

Best Regards,

Huey Yon | case handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.

Phone: 6256-3561 Fax: 62564315 email: hueyyon@lkkauto.com
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, Singapore 408933

From: LEE Axel <axel.leezw@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 11 October 2022 6:30 PM

To: 'bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg' <bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg>; 'admin@autoprobe.com.sg' <admin@autoprobe.com.sg>;
'nick@Ibs-auto.com' <nick@Ibs-auto.com>; 'benson@Ibs-auto.com' <benson@lbs-auto.com>;
'fimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg' <jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg>; 'cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg'
<cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg>; LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>;
‘edwardchowl@yahoo.com' <edwardchowl@yahoo.com>; 'mail@vpappraisal.com' <mail@vpappraisal.com>;
'service@smemotor.com.sg' <service@smemotor.com.sg>; 'Admin (admin@vinsautogroup.com.sg)'
<admin@vinsautogroup.com.sg>; 'charns@singnet.com.sg' <charns@singnet.com.sg>; HO Winnie
<winnie.ho@axa.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for : SJT8162P

Dear Valued Partners,
Kindly check MV and update to Winnie.

DOA: 4 October 2022

Thank you.

Warmest Regards

Axel Lee Zhi Wei
Specialist — SIU & SITF



AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811
HP: +65 9623 6799

Website: www.axa.com.sg
Email: Axel.LeeZW @axa.com.sg
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